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TO: Academic Advisors

FROM: Amanda Kalin, Associate Director of Academic Advisement
DATE: April 30, 2014

RE: Fall 2014 Degree Changes and Information

There are changes effective Fall 2014 for the following Degrees:

Change in Degree from A.A.S. to A.S.

Accounting
Business
Media Arts (Formally Media Technology & Management)

Change in Degree Requirements

Chemical Dependency

Culinary Arts

Early Childhood Education (both concentrations)

Education Studies (both concentrations)

Fine Arts (all concentrations)

Office Administration & Technology-Medical Word/Information Processing Concentration
Theater Arts (both concentrations)

Tourism and Hospitality (all concentrations)

Fall 2013 Degree Requirement Update:
TEC 56 was listed instead of TEC 51-this is the same course, but an incorrect number. This was an error in the Fall 2013 College
Catalog. In turn, you will find the advisement form that will reflect this change now requiring TEC 51 with a note on the bottom of

the advisement form.

Pathways & Civic Engagement:
e Attached is an updated version of the Fall 2014 Approved Pathways courses and Civic Engagement courses. Newly

approved courses are highlighted.

e Remember that any newly approved courses are ONLY for continuing students changing their major into Pathways, brand
new freshmen, brand new transfer, and brand new second degree students.

e Pathways and Civic Engagement courses are tied to the catalog year the student enrolled at the college or last changed
their major.

e Students that have a requirement term of Fall 2014 will follow the attached lists.

e Asareminder, readmit students are readmitted into the major they were when they last attended. If they are planning on
changing their major they will meet with an advisor to determine what degree requirements they will follow (Spring 2013
or Fall 2014).

If you have any questions please get in contact with me either through email at Amanda.Kalin@kingsborough.edu or at ext. 4611.
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